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Memorandum to Mr. Held
Re: Assassination of President John F. Kennedy

at variance with information furnished by others, but there was no way to
establish whether they were being unt ruthful or the passage of time had
simply )ade it impossible to recall the events. The main fact, however,
was that none of these individuals played any role in the handling or
destruction of the note. Moreover, without exception, when asked why
they had not brought the matter to the attention of their superiors, they

. advised that they assumed a matter of such gravity would have been brought

to the attention of the SAC.

There are eight current employees who disclaim any knowledge of
the matter whatsoever. There i8 no reason to question the veracitv of
these denials yet the inquiry certainly established a large mumber ¢
individuals had some knowledge but ere not directly connected with the
incident. Furthermore, not everyone assigned to Dallas at the time of
the assassination was interviewed simply because there was no logical
reason to do so. I is possible that they too may have known of the situation

nd wauld *+='thfully inform us of it, thus raising the question: Is it -
to take action against those who were candid with us when there are others
where no actlon would be taken stmply because there was no reason to
interview ? SNEISTEEANNE ; ' (i N
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though former SAC Shanklin denies any knowledge of the matter whatsoever.
Also, it must be considered that Hosty has already paid a heavy price. He
was in effect placed in position of double jeopardy when censured and
placed on probation in 1963 and, Ith no really new information developed,
later as censured, “aced on probation, suspended fc¢ ) days, and
transferred. He was denied a within-grade Increase because of thlslntter
.ctlonfor : S
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Memorandum to Mr. [eld
Re: Assassination of President John F. Kennedy

e - IMMENDAT ONS:

1. That no action be taken against those employees listed 1 the
detalls of this memorandum who admit some knowledge of the matter but
are not directly related to the incident.
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-3 - SEE DETAILS NEXT PAGE.
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